



Technical Board Schedule Discussion

Introduction

- *Discussion will evolve during the week*
- *Patchy response so far to subsystem schedule requests*
- *Cannot really 'go public' with our top-level schedule until Steve Gourlay brought into discussion*
- *Suggest we allow a month for this – he's been invited to the CB this week*
- *Step IV still critically dependent on SS & AFC*
- *MPB asked us to be more descriptive with top level schedule*
 - *they liked the famous cartoon*
 - *but wanted more detail of major deliverables*
 - *why not the following template?*

